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IN 1818 Lord Charles Somerset instructed J.H. 
Fisher, magistrate of Tulbagh, to find a suitable 
area for the establishment of a new magisterial 
seat. The area of present day Worcester 
impressed him so that he consequently 
recommended this area to Somerset. The loan 
farms Roodewal (also Roode Draai) and 
Langerug were obtained from Du Toit and 
Barend Burgers in 1818. Worcester was laid out 
according to a definite plan with parallel streets. 
The first erven were auctioned on the 29th 
February 1820. These erven were within the 
borders of Somerset, Durban, Riebeeck and 
Tulbagh Streets and were sold for between 200 
and 400 riksdaalders (R30 to R70). The official 
date for the foundation of Worcester is 1820. The 
main street, High Street, ends against the 
Drostdy, the most important building in the town 

at the time. The square in front of the Drostdy 
provides the Drostdy with the necessary 
approach which full appreciation of this 
impressive building demands.  Town planning 
shows a neo-classical influence and the 
architecture followed suit. The construction of 
private buildings sometimes occurred in the 
absence of an architect. The people of 
Worcester developed their own building styles, 
amongst them the Worcester gable. 
In 1850 the importation of corrugated iron began 
and many houses were provided with verandas, 
many of which were removed during subsequent 
restorations. Many houses have Cape Dutch, as 
well as Victorian characteristics. A large number 
of gabled houses have been retained in 
Worcester, because, unlike Stellenbosch and 
Paarl, Worcester never suffered big fires. 

The history of Worcester
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The Drostdy, Somerset Street

DISTILLERY ROAD:  The Old Gaol (Jail)

170 CHURCH STREET - The Barn

Wykeham

162 Church Street, “At Last”

Sunday School Hall 

4

5

6

1

2

3

Built, according to plans signed by 
Cape government architect, William 
Jones, in the neo-classical style. 
Construction started in 1823  and 
Charles Trappes was the first 
landdrost. There is a beautiful 
courtyard laid out with pebbles.  

Originally built as an outhouse of the loan farm Langerug, used as 
jail since 1826. Situated in a hollow, it was very damp and thus 
unhealthy and also not very secure. After improvements have 
been made in 1839, it was regarded as “a healthy place of 
confinement”. In more recent times the jail was converted into 
offices and at present is used as a residence.

The building has a front gable with 
a flat top and wavy outline. The 
block, on which this building and 
the houses on 166 and 168 
Church Street, was originally 
known as Glennan Estate. The 
Barn is now used as an art gallery 
and coffee shop.  

These two houses used to 

be a unit, originally built by 

Wykeham, 1835, but  

divided into two units circa 

1935, with the loss of a 

beautiful centre gable.

The first, temporary, Dutch 
Reformed Church in Worcester, 
1821. Subsequently church for 
t h e  R h e n i s h  M i s s i o n  
Congregation, a smithy and in 
1922, an old age home,“At Last”.

Later additions turned it into a very good example of Victorian 
architecture. Ventilation openings give an indication of the height 
of the original thatched roof.

specially for that purpose. Inaugurated 1916, seating 800 and 40 

‘cubicles’ or class rooms. When the lid of the small classic organ 

opens it reveals little carved devils with stuck out tongues.

 

Avonrust, 70 Church Street 

68 Church Street 

66 Church Street - Heritage Site 

Dutch Reformed Mother Church - 1832

9

10

11

7

Beck, a law agent, after whom 

the house was named lived in 

the house until 1919. The 

Becks also built the smaller 

house in Church Street, next to 

Beck House for their unmarried 

daughters who provided the 

towns people with a lively 

cultural life. One of the Beck 

children, Meiring, became a 

doctor and a prominent political 

figure, Sir Meiring Beck.

The original church, in Gothic 
revival style with straight gables 
and a short towered spire was 
inaugurated in 1832. After 
several enlargements it was 
rebuilt in 1897 and fitted with a tin 
spire which was blown off twice. 
The present tower dates from 
1927. The original pulpit built by 
Wouter de Vos, it still in use.   

This Victorian house  has a front with a 

pediment gable and a decorative round 

vent. The gable is decorated with a 

barge board and the triangular bay is 

heavily rusticated.  The verandah has a 

little gable decorated with woodcarving 

and finial. Next door is a coach house 

where the original coach house door has 

been replaced with a window to facilitate 

The plot was allocated in 
1822 to the first and only 
assistant magistrate of 
Worcester, J.F. van de Graaff. 
The house, built in 1860, has 
a very nice example of the 
arch-decoration on its gable,

This double storey building 
has a flat roof with a simple 
parapet. It is Georgian with 
Victorian characteristics, e.g. 
the woodwork. The outer 
corners of the building have 
quoining and rustication. 
There is a small balcony 
above the front door. The 
building was used as  

so characteristic to Worcester and the district. It has a 
Worcester type gable with a bow over the tympanum. The 
original end gables were removed but the chimney is intact. 

Naude's Boarding House, a business of J.A. du Preez and 
as a hostel for the boy's High School. Dating from 1860, it 
was restored and somewhat altered in 1991. 

First parish in the 

Cape province to 

h a v e  a  S u n d a y  

School Hall, designed 

Beck House -1841

8.1

8
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Church Square - Heritage Site

54 Church Street

52 Church Street52 Church Street - Tuishuis, Heritage site

42 Church Street - The Pines

28 Church Street - Heritage Site 1830

12

13

16

14

15

This Victorian house has a 
triangular gable decorated with a 
wooden barge board and an 
arched vent with plaster hood 
moulding. It has a bay window 
and a verandah on each side. 
There are plaster mouldings on 
the façade between the veranda 
and the roof.   

Tuishuis (Farmer's town house), a 
three-bayed, thatched house 
between straight end gables; it 
has a four pilaster front gable with 
an unusual three lobed pediment. 
The front door is a stable door. The 
Hugo family of Toontjiesrivier used 
it as a house in town, as was 

common practice for farmers, when they came to visit town.    
Circa 1850.
  

This plot was bought in 1820, on 
condition that the owner would build a 
proper house for an old freed female 
slave, Leentjie Topper, who was living 
in a mud hovel on the plot. Leentjie’s 
house was across the street. The high 
Victorian house was built in 1897. For 

This 5-bay, Cape Dutch thatched 
saddle-roof house with straight 
end gables and a Worcester-type 
gable with a bow over the 
tympanum. The arched dormer 
window (slightly Gothic) makes 
this unique. The verandah is 

“Volunteer Rifles”. An important feature of Church Square is the 
Garden of Remembrance.

a long time it was run by nuns as a maternity home. If you look at 
the building from Fairbairn Street you will notice a cross on the roof 
and chapel windows which date from the time of the nuns.
  

paved with Brandwacht slate. The house has a Karoo-type 
addition with a string course. The front door has a semi-circular 
daisy-leaf fanlight. The year 1830. 
  

The Square served as 
a n  o u t s p a n  f o r  
churchgoers from 1819.  
It was also used as show 
g r o u n d s ,  s p o r t s  
grounds, promenade 
concerts grazing for 
cattle and a parade 
g r o u n d  f o r  t h e

Church Square buildings

Kleinplasie Homestead

Hugo Naude House & Jean Welz Gallery

19

18

17

The building was designed and 
built in 1903 by Hugo Naude, the 
first South African to study in art 
overseas. The style is mainly 
neo-Classic, with a pedimented 
front gable. In 1990, the building 
was changed to incorporate a 
modern addition to form the Jean 
Welz Art Gallery. Naude was 

K le inp las ie ,  on the 
outskirts of town, on the 
Worces te r  Museum 
grounds, is the remnant 
of the original farm, 
R o o d e w a l  ( o r  
Roodedraaij) that was 
granted to Pieter du Toit in 
1746. In 1819 it was 

25 Baring Street, known as Die 
Hoefsmidhuis (farrier's home), 
was built around 1835 by the 
local farrier, P U Fischer. It was 
later occupied by law-agent PA 
Malan, a well-known political 
figure who, amongst other

things, named the Afrikaans daily paper, De Burger, was involved 
with the Union Constitution and in whose home the National Party 
was founded. 

Across the square, on the corner of High and Adderley Street, is a 
beautiful Art Deco building, built in 1936.
On the corner of High and Adderley Street, is a small building, 
the former Sunday School building of the Rhenish Missionary
Church, in which a religious revival occurred in 1860 during the 
time of the Rev Andrew Murray, a world famous theologian who    

very involved in the Worcester cultural life and often used the 
studio for cultural meetings. He also fought for the preservation of 
old buildings. After his death in 1943, the building became an art 
school with Jean Welz as principal. Paintings by Naude, Welz and 
Paul du Toit are exhibited there.

  

The Drostdy, Somerset Street

37 Russell Street 

Beck House, C/o Church & Baring Streets 

Part of Beck House complex, 70 Church Street

Church Square

The Rhenish Church Complex, Adderley St/High St

The Old Prison: situated in Distillery Road

The Dutch Reformed Church, Church Street. 

St James Church, Waterloo Street.

Provincial Library, C/o Adderley & Church Street 

162 Church Street, “At Last”

66 Church Street 

72 Fairbairn Street 

Uitvlugt Farm, De Wet, Worcester

The Farmhouse. Doornrivier, District Worcester 
at  the  time   was  the  minister  at  the Dutch Reformed Church   
on  the  opposite  side  of  the  square.
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expropriated from his descendants for the founding of Worcester.
With walls 600cm thick, three gables and a beautiful facade,
woodwork in yellow- and stinkwood and some of the original
panes in the windows, Kleinplasie over the years opened her
doors to illustrios travellers like word-famous botanist Henry
Lichtenstein and Sir Alfred Beit. During the Anglo Boer War the
grounds served as remount camp to British soldiers and officers
lived in the homestead.



NOTABLE FANLIGHTS (windows above doors)
and DOORS in Church Street:
No. 164 - Above front door, front stoep windows and   
above bay window on corner.
No. 140 - Above front door and note design repeated  
above windows. Note garden wall and solid garden 
gates, possibly the originals.
No. 130 - Exceptionally high fanlight: round, filling the 
whole square above the door.
No. 36 - sun’s rays with scalloped design on the outer 
edge.
No. 28 - Daisy-patterned fanlight . Also note the name 
Roodewal which has a connection with the original farm 
name, although the reason for the house bearing this 
particular name is obscure. The original Roodewal 
Homestead has been renamed Kleinplasie (small farm) 
after sales had diminished the land.
No. 24 - Above front door.
No. 51 - Note entrance to present-day Pub, Barrels, with 
the tile decorated pillar’s built into the entrance walls. 

 

VICTORIAN HOUSES IN CHURCH STREET
No 160 and opposite 
No. 156 - not the original broekie lace
No. 129 - An exquisite example of Victorian buildings, 
with a little built out porch attached to the front stoep.
No. 70 - note the original broekie lace
No. 54 - the pillars may be the originals 

 

TYPICAL WORCESTER GABLE IN CHURCH STREET
No. 28 and 68
Four pilasters with a wide bow across the width of the 
gable.

 

 130 CHURCH ST 
 28 CHURCH ST 

70 CHURCH ST 
36 CHURCH ST 

129 CHURCH ST 

Another Gable worth
seeing is at no. 117.

Typical Worcester
Gable at no. 28

HISTORY OF WINDOWS
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Worcester Memorial Garden 
~Worcester Church Square~

The Square served as an outspan for churchgoers from 1819. It was also used as show grounds, sports grounds, 
promenade, concerts, grazing for cattle and a parade ground for the “ Volunteer Rifles”.  

An important feature of Church Square is the Garden of Remembrance.

Designed by the artist Hugo Naudé in 1919 to celebrate 100 years of Worcester and honour the fallen of Worcester during
the WW1. Later additions honour the fallen of WW2 and the Border War in Namibia.

Garden of RemembranceGarden of Remembrance

In 18 July 2012 on Nelson Mandela’s
Birthday a statue of him were erected in
honoring of his journey towards freedom.

The 1952 Jan van Riebeeck Tercentenary
fesival: constructing and contesting
public national history in South Africa.

On 14 Oktober 1988 was a 150th Anniversary
of the groot trek that  Reveals through

Afrikanervolkswag.

In honoring of soldiers from the 
Worcester region who have

died in WW2. 

In 1800 the Hugenots families arrived in Worcester

In honoring of the people who have lost
their lives in the bomb explosive in
Worcester on 24 December 1996.

Van Riebeek Tercentenary Arrival of The Hugenots Afrikanervolkswag

Statue of Nelson Mandela
erected in 2012 In Memory In honoring
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The cannon dates from the years before 1740 when it was fired
from the Goudini Mountains to warn farmers of a possible attack
by the Khoi. During the Anglo Boer War it was moved to Station
Hill to be fired as warning of the approach of Boer Commandos.

The Cannon

In Memory of 
people who offered
their lives in WW1.

This wooden panels are the original
wooden bridge that have been built
for the Breede River Bridge in 1894
and were demolished in 1956.  

Old Photographs of WorcesterOld Photographs of Worcester

Voortrekker CentenaryIn memory

Union Festival

On 16 December 1938 it was
precise hundred years ago that
Bloedrivier battle in Natal happened. 
This a stone was put up in memory
of this incredible battle between the
Voortrekkers and the Zulu’s.     
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This is a fine example of Hugo Naude's artwork depicting the Brandwacht
mountains that forms part of Worcester's backdrop.The late afternoon low
mist is typical of the Worcester landscape during winter after the rain clouds.

Hugo Naudé resided in the town, and his former house in Russell Street
 is now Hugo Naudé Museum and Jean Welz gallery.

Brandwacht Mountains
- Hugo Naude 

Boy’s High School Building - Tulbagh Street

Lots of interesting memories from long ago. 
Concrete blocks supporting  the  lampposts.
Old car registration....CI Different brands of petrol
at the same Garage (Masonic Motors), Cavalla
cigarettes and the Masonic Hotel.

Taken at a parade during the 75th year festivities of
the School for the Deaf

High Street, Worcester 1948 High Street, Worcester 1956

Vintage Worcester
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